East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: No one.

Regular Meeting -04/05/2022 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

PRESENT: Barb Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Bill John, and Justin Wagner and

Joy McCluskey.

ABSENT: Mayor Tracy Sheakley.

ROLL CALL: As Above ATTENDANCE: Dean Murray.

MINUTES: It was moved by Joe Hillwig and seconded by Jenny Switzer to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

CITIZENS TO SPEAK: No one.

Maintenance Report: Daily work journals provided.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Police- None.

Engineer's Report - None.

<u>Water/Sewer-</u> Water committee meeting scheduled for Monday, April 25 at 4 pm. We have a water leak on Robinson Street in the 800 block. Our guys will repair in the morning.

<u>Personnel</u> – Full time position will be advertised in the next 2 editions of the Leader Vindicator and in the next Progress news. We have received 3 letters of interest so far. Interviews will be scheduled after the first meeting in May.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: We need to schedule a time for line painting. Joe said to make a work order for late May early June. We will ask Rimersburg to assist.

<u>Building:</u> Building committee will meet with Butler Floor Fashions and have them install a floating floor in the Locker Room Café.

Rental Approval: N/A Municipal Approval: N/A

Parks and trails: Jerry Simpson can remove the dead tree from the park for \$300.00.

Motion: Joe HIIIwig 2nd: Denny King MC

Steve Crawford will sell us his garden cart for \$50.00.

Motion: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Denny King MC

The East Brady Bulldog youth football group has approached the Borough about the possibility of moving back to our football field. Joe Hillwig and Denny King are meeting with them on Wednesday (4/20/22) to look at what would need to be done at the field.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS:</u>.Donation to Petroleum Valley Youth center, tabled from last meeting. Not advised by Solicitor.

NEW BUSINESS: Veteran's banners are going back up April 21, 22 and 23rd.

Dean needs to take another class toward his sewer recertification. He can do it on line.

Motion to approve: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Denny King MC

Joe says he talked to Joe Curran about repairing the bed on the 2009 Ford F550 dump truck. Joe Curran will get us a price. Joe Hillwig also suggested looking into a brand new dump bed.

<u>CORRESPONDENCE:</u> Received email from Solicitor Andrew Cypher with options for cleaning up blighted properties. Discussion followed. We have many questions. Council asked to have Tyler Heller attend the 2nd meeting in May to answer questions.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Bill John suggested we pay off the Water loan at Farmers National Bank, using funds from the Special Water account.

Motion: Bill John 2nd: Joe Hillwig MC Motion to pay the bills: Justin Wagner 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Justin Wagner MC Meeting adjourned at 6:54 pm.

Submitted by:	

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer